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Salvo, Stacey

From: Nielsen, Mark
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2013 8:12 AM
To: Salvo, Stacey
Cc: Bellaire, Michelle
Subject: RE: secondhand article dealer

If I understand the procedure under 800.037, I designate it and then it is submitted to the council for approval.  As 
it is a commercial offense, I am inclined to set the bond schedules at $150 + cc on a first  and  $700 + cc on a 
second. 
  
Until such time as the default / bond schedule amounts are approved by the City Council, I suggest that you can 
use a written complaint form laying out the potential penalty range.   The defendant will not have the option of 
posting a deposit.  If they fail to appear at the first appearance, they will proceed under 800.035(9). 
  
  

From: Salvo, Stacey 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 11:26 AM 
To: Nielsen, Mark; Bellaire, Michelle 
Subject: secondhand article dealer 

Judge, 
  

The PD intends to pursue the local stores of a national chain for the Ordinance violations of sec. 22-
891(3) License Required and 22-891(8) Daily Reporting to PD. 
  

However, sec. 22-892 indicates the penalty for any violation of the Article is between $50 and $1000 
for the first offense and between $500 and $2000 for the second offense.   
  

We are looking for direction on the forfeiture amount to put on the citations, and aren’t sure if you had 
designated that yet.  This ordinance was passed in November 2012. 
  

Please let me know if you have determined the forfeiture amount, and if this hasn’t come to your 
attention yet, please take this under consideration. 
  

Thanks 
Stacey 


